City Council of Cache, County of Comanche, State of Oklahoma and the Cache Public Works Authority met in Regular Session on the 14th of March, 2016.

Members Present: Manny Vega, Mayor Shawn Komahcheet, Joe Brady, Steve Red Elk and Rosemary Cook.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Komahcheet. Pledge of Allegiance led by Komahcheet. Invocation given by Joe Brady.

Item #1: Motion by Red Elk to approve the minutes of February 2016. Second by Mr. Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes.

Item #2: Motion by Red Elk approving the treasurer's report. Second by Brady

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes.

Item #3: Motion by Red Elk approving Statement of Revenue and Expenditure. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes.

Item #4: Motion by Red Elk the Consent agenda items A through K of the February meeting. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes

Announcements by Mayor and Council: Stated that he has heard great reviews of happiness that the roads are getting fixed on the East side of Cache. Council mentioned that they need to pass on to citizens that the trash cans needs to be on the road up next to the curb so the trash trucks will not break down the roads again especially the curbs by running over them. We had to replace over 500 feet of curb because of this.

Citizens Participation: Mr. Leon Putney in Rock Creek address council that he was wanting to burn the large trees and limbs that was out in his area. Could not haul them off because they are just too big. Mayor stated that the city had a no burn ordinance and asked if he could get them in a location that we could pick them up and he said no, due to health reason. Council decided after discussing this further that they would allow the residence in the flood area on Rock Creek and Sandy Lane to be able to burn the trees that had fallen. This will be extended temporarily until the May 9th council meeting and then will be discussed again.

Business Items:

Item #5: Motion by Red Elk to enter into executive session to discuss the future employment of Officer Randy Riley the school resource officer. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes

Item #6: Motion by Red Elk to return to open meeting. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes

Item #7: Motion by Red Elk was made to terminate Officer Randy Riley, school resource officer, fort the good of the city. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes

Motion by Red Elk to adjourn the General meeting. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Red Elk-Yes, Cook-Yes

Present at CPWA meeting were Manny Vega, Joe Brady, Shawn Komahcheet, Steve Red Elk and Rosemary Cook.

Item #1: Motion by Red Elk to approve CPWA Consent Agenda. Second by Brady.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Komahcheet-Yes, Cook-Yes

Item #2: Motion by Vega was made for approval of payment to the Oklahoma Water Resources

Board for construction interest in the amount of \$49367.11. Second by Komahcheet.

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Komahcheet-Yes, Cook-Yes

Item #3: Motion by Komahcheet to adjourn CPWA meeting. Second by Brady

Vote: Vega-Yes, Brady-Yes, Komahcheet-Yes, Cook-Yes

CACHE PUBLIC WORKS AUTHOR	ITY MEETING AJOURNED	
Shawn Komahcheet – Mayor		
Rhoda Thomas – City Clerk	_	